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Good Dirt Man of Pine Island LLC.
1914 NW 36™ Ave.
Cape Coral, F1. 33993

February 5, 2009

Department of Enviroomental Protection Agency
2295 Victoria Ave.

Fort Myers, F1. 33902

ATIN: Mr. Wayne Lewis

Dear Mx. Lewns,

Good Dirt Man of Pine Island LLC. is no longer in business. All permits should be
tervainated.

Any equipment held by Good Dirt Man of Pine Island LLC. was sold. A permitted
crusher was sold to South West Aggregates in March of 2008. Any permitted Jeased
equipment was retumed in Jate 2007 or early 2008.
Thank you for your help and consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,
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Kathy Calixto, Acting Agent
Good Dirt Man of Pine Island LLC.




